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Sathish Kumar R

From: Sathish Kumar R
Sent: 21 September 2020 12:32
To: 'eccompliance-tn@gov.in'
Cc: Jai Khurana; Milind Sangtiani; Vijayasankar K; Prasanth A
Subject: Submission of Environmental Statement (Form V) for the financial year ending 31st 

March, 2020 of Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited, Kattupalli Port, 
Chennai - Reg

Attachments: MIDPL - FORM V - FY19-20.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

With reference to the captioned subject, we submit herewith the Environmental Statement of M/s Marine 
Infrastructure Developer Private Limited, Kattupalli Port, Chennai in Form-V prescribed under Rule 14 of the 
Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 for the financial year ending 31st March 2020.  

 
Submitted for your kind information and records. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Sathish Kumar R 
Head - Environment  
Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited | Adani Ennore Container Terminal Private Limited  |  
Adani Vizag Coal Terminal Private Limited  | Adani Mormugao Port Terminal Private Limited  | 
 
Mob +91 91760 00959 | Direct: +91 44 2796 8177 | Extn. 69177 | 
 

 
 
















